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Date: September 8, 2025 

To: All Bidders 

From: Gloslee, William, Biomedical Engineering 

Re: RFQ – UHN X-Ray Room #3 Renovation, N662650005 

 
 
See below for Q&A to the RFQ dated August 21, 2025. 
 
Q1: It was mentioned that the ADO needs 2 new card readers installed as 

well. There is no mention of this on the prints.  Where is the access 
control panel located so that we can feed the card readers? 

 
A1:  This door is currently controlled by the Kantec Systems, so there is a Door 

Swipe Access on it. The contractor will only have to tie this unit into the Auto 
Door Opener. 

 
Q2:  In regards to the discussion for the flooring at the site meeting are we 

just patching removed wall areas and misc coving or changing out the 
entire room? 

 
A2:  The contractor will just patch newly installed and removed wall area, not the 

entire floor. 
 
Q3:  Query From Plumbing Trade: Please confirm the location of the sink that 

needs to be installed and are there existing services there? or do we 
need to add DWV and Domestic water to a new location? We do not 
see any further scope than this? 

 
A3:  The new sink will replace the existing sink and there is both domestic cold 

water and hot water located at that sink. 
 

 
 
 
 

END OF AMENDMENT 


